
CITY OF WEST ALLIS
CELEBRATIONS COMMITTEEMEETING

February 4, 2016

MINUTES

Members Present: Alderperson Reinke, Kathleen Dagenhardt, Dianne Eineichner, Mark Ellington, Mary 
Cay Freiberg, Rebecca Grill, Pat Hladilek, Randy Kassa, Jerry Kucharski, John 
Maydak, Jim Mejchar, Tim Meyer and Brenda Schmid

Members Excused: Gina Rafenstein and Shelly Strasser

Also Present: Dustin Smith, WA/WM Recreation Dept. and Barb Weller, Purchasing Division

Convened 4:00 p.m. – Chair Reinke called meeting to order

1. December 3, 2015 meeting minutes – motion to approve by Mr. Kucharski, seconded by Mr. 
Kassa and unanimously approved.

2. Christmas Veterans Project review
Chair Reinke felt the event was very successful and said that the community was very generous.  

She thanked all the committee members who helped with the project.  Chair Reinke, Mr. Ellington, Mr. 
Maydak, Mr. Meyer, Ms. Strasser and her husband delivered the gifts to the VA.  Mr. Ellington also 
delivered the extra items collected to St. John’s Church for their veterans program along with some 
jackets that he personally donated.  Chair Reinke asked the committee if they would like to do this again 
next year and all agreed it was a worthwhile project.  Discussion followed on other ideas for helping out 
the Veterans.  Mr. Smith stated that Ms. Strasser’s father is a VP for a veteran’s group in West Allis.  
Chair Reinke asked Mr. Smith to check with Ms. Strasser about getting some information on the group.

3. Santa’s Café review
Chair Reinke thanked all the committee members who were able to help.  She sent a thank you to 

Tom Miller at Steakhouse 100 for his chili donation.  Mr. Kucharski thought there was a good assortment 
of food and felt it was worth doing again next year.  The committee thought the food sold well and the 
location was much better.  The art show helped draw customers to the art gallery.   A better display of the 
menu was suggested so that customers could decide what they wanted before getting in line for food.  
Further discussion to follow at future meetings.

4. Memorial Day Veterans Project
Chair Reinke questioned the committee about doing another project this year.  The last 2 projects 

that involved the public were very successful but the committee didn’t think we needed to ask for more 
donations because of all the extra items collected at Christmas.  Another suggestion was to have a 
breakfast or reception for the Veterans who ride the trolley in the parade.  A comment was made that the 
Woman’s Club did this after the ceremony at Veterans Park and it was well attended.  Ms. Hladilek 
suggested a cook out and Mr. Mejchar thought setting up a memorabilia table might draw some interest.  
He said that the Veterans have many stories to tell.  Chair Reinke didn’t think this venue would work very 
well for storytelling.  It would work better at a banquet.  Mr. Mayer suggested doing something like that on 
Veteran’s Day in November, maybe a lunch as a tribute to the Veterans.  Mr. Ellington questioned how 
this would be paid for and Chair Reinke stated that there is a large balance in the account set up for 
donations at Christmas that could be used.  Ms. Dagenhardt suggested asking the public to sponsor a 
Veteran’s lunch.  She also suggested hosting it right at the VA.  Mr. Maydak questioned whether it was too
soon after the Christmas project to ask the pubic to sponsor something again.  Chair Reinke said that 
having something at the VA wouldn’t include West Allis Veterans and Mr. Kassa questioned if we wanted 
to include just West Allis Veterans.  Ms. Schmid stated that the trolley in the parade usually has between 
25-30 veterans. The line up for the parade starts at 9 and the ceremony at the park is at 11. Mr. Kassa 
suggested having a breakfast before the parade for these veterans.  Another suggestion was to have a 
lunch at the substation after the parade.  Chair Reinke said she would check with the therapist at the VA 
to get her thoughts on these ideas.



Ms. Schmid stated that she is open to suggestions for the Memorial Day Parade.  She is having problems 
with groups backing out when the weather is bad.  Ms. Eineichner told her that music is available on the 
speakers on Greenfield Avenue.

5. 4th of July
Mr. Smith stated that the parade will be on July 2 at 10:00 AM followed by the Post Parade 

activities from 11-1:00.  He will check with Ms. Strasser about the time for judging at City Hall before the 
parade.  The games and food at the park will be the same as last year.  Chair Reinke questioned paying 
Andrea and the Mods the same amount because they don’t play that long because of UW Band’s 
performance at the end of the parade.  She also requested that the Rec. Dept. keep a count of how much 
ice cream and how many flags are used this year so that we order the correct amount for next year.

Ms. Eineichner stated that Thera-Dynamics Physical Therapy is sponsoring a spring coloring 
contest and the winners will be in the parade on the CAAD wagon.  She said that the wagon would be 
decorated for the 4th and Thera-Dynamics would like to put a sign on the wagon.  She asked the 
committee how much Thera-Dynamics should pay to have the sign since it is advertising for their 
company.  The Christmas parade charges a minimum of $250 to be in the parade.  Chair Reinke said she 
would talk to Ms. Strasser about it and get back to Ms. Eineichner.

6. Ala Carte – June 5
Ms. Eineichner reported that Andrea & the Mods will perform on the main stage.  There will also 

be 2 dunk tanks this year for the Fire and Police Departments.

7. Ms. Eineichner said that they were having a program called Shape Up Your Summer for the 
Saturday after Ala Carte (June 11).  It will be from 10am – 12:30pm and will include a 1 mile walk and 
other activities for kids.

8. Mr. Meyer reported that the Disabled American Veterans will be the beneficiaries of the 
Community Improvement Foundation’s dinner dance on April 16.  It will be held at the Hampton Inn this 
year.

9. Next meeting date: March 3, 2016

10. Motion to adjourn by Ms. Dagenhardt and seconded by Mr. Maydak.  Meeting adjourned at 5:00
pm.


